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Richard Dwyer

From: Liu, Amy [Amy.Liu@dfo-mpo.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 1:41 PM
To: Richard Dwyer
Cc: Cooper, Gary; Kan, Eric; Dionne@nunavutwaterboard.org; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 1AR-NAN0208 DFO Intervention
Attachments: DFO comments to NWB -Nanisivik Inuktitut.pdf

Hi Richard.  
  
DFO would like to thank the NWB in considering its late filed submission for the Nanisivik Mine Project Type "A" Water 
License renewal and amendment. I apologize for any inconvenience it has caused.  
  
Gary Cooper, Habitat Management Biologist with DFO, will attend the final public hearing on February 23 and 24 in Arctic 
Bay, will present DFO concerns, and will answer any questions related to DFO's mandate.  
  
I have also attached DFO intervention comments translated in Inuktitut for submission.  
  
Once again, I apologize for the late submission.  
  
Thank you for your time.  
  
  

Amy Liu 
Habitat Management Biologist 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada / Pêches et Océans Canada  
Central & Arctic Region / Région Centrale et de l’Arctique  
Eastern Arctic Area / Secteur de l’Arctique de l'Est  
304-3027 Harvester Road/chemin Harvester 
Burlington, Ontario 
Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada  
Tel:(905) 639-8236,  Fax: (905) 639-3549  
Email: Amy.Liu@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 
  
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 10:47 AM 
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; Liu, Amy; 'Andrea Cull '; 'Andrew Keim '; 'Anne Wilson'; 'Arlene Laudrum'; 'Bernie McIsaac'; 'Bill 
Heath'; 'Bill Tilleman'; 'Bob Carreau'; 'Brent Murphy'; 'Carrie Spavor'; 'Carson Gillis'; 'Catherine Emrick'; 'Dave Hohnstein '; 
'David Abernethy '; 'Deon Bridge '; 'Dionne Filiatrault '; 'Don Carr'; 'Don Haley'; 'Earle Baddaloo '; 'edenholm@gartnerlee. 
com'; 'Froydis Reinhart'; Cooper, Gary; 'Geoff Claypool'; 'George Hakongak'; 'Ian Rumbolt'; 'Jeannie Ehaloak '; 'Jim Cassie 
(jcassie@bgcengineering. ca)'; 'Joshua Gladstone '; Lim, Julian Y; 'Julie Ross'; 'Keith Morrison'; 'Kevin Buck'; 'Leslie 
Payette'; 'Lewis Gidzinski'; 'Malcolm Stephenson'; 'Martin van Rooy'; 'Matthew Akavak'; 'Murray Markle'; 'Niore Iqalukjuaj'; 
'Patricio Fuentes'; 'Peter Kusugak '; 'Peter Workman'; 'Robert Eno'; 'Rosemary Kilpatrick'; 'Salamonie Shoo'; 'Spencer 
Dewar '; 'Stacey Lambert'; 'Stephen Bathory'; TrenholmT@inac-ainc.gc.ca; 'Wanda Joy '; 'Wiles, Simon' 
Subject: 1AR-NAN0208 DFO Intervention 

Good morning; 
 
Attached is a late filed submission, dated February 17, 2009, from the Department of Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
(DFO). Given the importance of the matter raised in DFO’s submission to the Hearing scheduled in Arctic Bay for 
Monday, February 23, 2009, the Board is placing this letter on the Public Registry. 
 



2

The Board requests the parties advise the Board in writing by Friday, February 20, 2009, of any concerns arising from the 
late filing of the DFO’s submission.  
As significant and important as this matter seems at this point to be, the Board further requests that the DFO attend the 
Hearing, to be available for questions, and to assist the Board with this matter. The Board notes that while 
teleconference would normally be an option, logistically this is not possible from this Hearing venue. The Board requests 
DFO contact Richard Dwyer, Licensing Administrator no later than Friday, February 20, 2009, to confirm attendance. 
 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Administrator  
Nunavut Water Board 
PH: 867‐360‐6338 ext.29 
FX:  867‐360‐6369 
 


